

Minutes of a meeting of the Bere Regis Parish Council held in the Drax Hall, Bere Regis on Thursday 8th April 1999 at 7pm.

Present Mr L.L.Street (Chairman), Messrs.A.R.Dunning, L.W.Fairhurst, P.J.Fysh, D.R.Gibbs, R.S.James, C.Maunder, T.Maunder, M.S.Munro and Miss.S.J.Stone.

Apologies

99/122 An apology has been received from Mr.R.M.Griffin.

Minutes

99/123 The minutes of the last meeting were confirmed correct.

Play Area

99/124 There was nothing to report and it was suggested that Mr.Mooney be approached to deal with the fence.

Chapel Lane

99/125 Mr.Mooney is dealing with the tidying up of the triangle of land.

Highways

99/126 The Clerk's letter on parish involvement has been acknowledged.

Boardwalk

99/127 The Clerk's letter has been acknowledged.

District Councillor's Report

99/128 Miss.Stone reported on the site visits of the District Council to the two proposed large scale developments in the village. Councillors were not happy about the Wyatt application and felt that both were premature. Miss.Stone recommends a local site meeting of this Council.
Miss.Stone then reported on the progress of the local elections.

Period For Public Participation

99/129 No member of the public attended the meeting.

Finance

99/130 The following accounts were presented for payment:

	f	p
Mr.Lewis cemetery.....	15.00	
Mr.E.Veal new seat	140.00	
Wessex Water 1/2 year rates	30.00	
C.A.Way work on Drax Hall	205.43	
Electrical Distributers Ltd		
parts for the above work	467.57	
Mr.T.Mooney grass cutting	265.00	
Clerk's salary etc	211.00	
Total	1334.00	

99/130 cont..

The cheques for Mr.Way and Electrical Distributers Ltd had, with the approval of the Chairman and Vice - Chairman, been drawn and paid before the meeting.

It was agreed that these accounts be paid and that the payments mentioned above be agreed.

Millennium Mugs

99/131 Mr.T.Maunder will look at the prices for mugs that have been obtained.

Winfrith Neighbourhood Committee

99/132 No one will attend the meeting on April 21st.

Dorset Cinemobile Project

99/133 A letter has been received asking if the Council would be interested in obtaining more information on this project to bring the cinema to rural areas. The Clerk is to invite Mr.Walkley to speak to this Council.

Purbeck Sports and Recreation Strategy

99/134 The District Council has acknowledged our letter and have said that the problem of access is in the mind of the Action Group and it is looking into the problem.

Royal Garden Party

99/135 This Council had been unsuccessful with it's application for places.

For Circulation

99/136 Emergency Planning newsletter, DAPTC Minutes, Celebrating Dorset No 1 and Clerk & Councils Direct.

Defects

99/137 Light 13 in West Street.
Bollards needed at the end of Stanbarrow Close to prevent travellers camping there.
In the play area there is a loose paving stone that need attention.
The problem of access at the northern end of North Street still needs something to be done.
There is a derelict car on the roadside near Buddens Farm.
There is also rubbish left in the continuation of Butt Lane on the northern side of the by-pass.
The Clerk is to write to the relevant bodies on these matters.

Planning

99/138 Applications

99/211 73 Elder Road Extension to form bedroom ensuite.
Agreed no objections.

- 99/213 Mrs.Harman Hawthorns Back Lane. Erect a conservatory.
Agreed no objections.
- 99/212 Mr.M.Crocker Lane End Farm. Erect extension to form additional bedrooms, form room in roof and install velux roof lights.
Agreed no objections.
- 99/217 Dr.S.Walker 104, North Street. Erect wall and wooden gates on front boundary.
Agreed no objections.

Cemetery

- 99/139 The Clerk is to write about the rubbish on the track to Blackhill.

Trees

- 99/140 Nothing to report.

Archaeology

- 99/141 A brick culvert at Court Farm appears to have been blocked. Mr.Munro will investigate this.

School Governors

- 99/142 There are vacancies at Bere Regis and Bovington.

Rights of Way

- 99/143 Nothing to report.

Environment

- 99/144 Nothing to report.

Charities

- 99/145 The next meeting is in two weeks.

Village

- 99/146 It was felt that the village was looking scruffy in places.

Development in village

- 99/147 It was felt that selected members of pressure groups should be invited to accompany councillors on site meetings. This is to be included on the next agenda.

Correspondence

- 99/148 Councillors should be encouraged to read letters etc that are applicable to their speciality and to report accordingly.

Millennium

99/149 It was agreed to discuss this at the next meeting.

99/112 Mr. M. Crocker Lake and Fair. Elected extension to
from additional cadetwork. Some room is left and
install video room lights.
Agreed no objection.

99/113 Dr. S. Walker 104, North Street. Street wall and
western side of front boundary.
Agreed no objection.

99/114 The Clerk is to write about the rubbish on the road to
Blackhill.

99/115 A brief review of their work appears to have been
placed on agenda for investigation this.

99/116 There are vacancies at West Road and Devonport.
Rights of way
99/117 North to report.

99/118 North to report.

99/119 North to report.

99/120 It was felt that the village was looking country in
places.

99/121 It was felt that selected members of pressure groups
should be invited to accompany councillors on site
visiting. This is to be included on the next agenda.

99/122 Councils should be encouraged to read letters and
that are applicable to their locality and to report
accurately.